June 15, 2021

**Meeting Time:** 12:00 p.m.

Meeting Place: Rossville Town Park Pavilion

Members Present: 12 members present

1. Rita Betts called the meeting to order. Minutes from the previous meeting were approved as presented.

2. Treasurer's Report:

Checking Acct.: \$5,422.78 Savings Acct: \$13,692.61 7 Month CD: \$10,164.03

## **Old Business:**

1. Coupon Book Update: There are still some books available for sale at \$5.00 each. Mandy Murray is working on assembling the 2021 coupon books and should be ready by the end of August.

## **New Business:**

- 1. Summer's End Poster: A mockup of the 2021 Summer's End poster was passed around for review.
- 2. A thank you note from Northwester Memorial Foundation in memory of David Crail was read.
- 3. Chad Colby stated the electric service for the Summer's End Festival has been completed by Skiles Electric in the amount of \$4,500.00. There was discussion of having additional electrical work done at the open air shelter for entertainment of \$2410.00. Doug Ticen made a motion to forgo at this time the additional electrical work, seconded by Pat McIlrath, and the motion carried. The additional water spigots for the food court would be at an estimated cost of \$3500.00. As it is so close to the festival, it was decided to table at this time and discuss for next year.

## **Summer's End Festival Committees:**

- The Indiana Department of Homeland stated an entertainment permit is not required due to not having entertainment or rides this year.
- Advertising: Rita Betts stated the advertising sponsorships are coming in slow. There is currently only one platinum sponsor.
- Rides/Booths: Jessica Heater stated there is about 30 vendors registered for the festival. She has had several inquiries, but has not received their paperwork.

- Car/Bike Show: Roger Gregory/Lafayette Kroozers discussed a name change for the car show since the Hodson family is no longer involved. It was approved to call the car show the Rossville Summer's End Festival Car Show. There would be some additional minor changes as well.
- Church Service: No report
- Hornet Hustle: No report
- Parade: The Rossville School Corporation gave approval to allow the Rossville Business Association to use the east parking lot to stage the parade. It was reported Dale Griffin has agreed to be the Grand Marshal.
- Fireworks: Marylou Gray is allowing the fireworks to be set off at the rear of her property again.
- Parking/Trash Pickup: No report
- Hula Hoop/Jump Rope/Cake Walk: No report
- Porta Pots/Hand Washing Stations: There has been 14 porta pots and 4 hand washing stations reserved.
- Radios: The Rossville School Corporation will loan radios for festival volunteers to use.
- Ambulance Service: Jenny Whitcomb has been contacted.
- Clinton County Disposal: A roll off has been reserved from Clinton County Disposal for the festival.

There being no further business to come before the group, the meeting was adjourned to Tuesday, July 20, 2021 at 12:00 p.m. at the Rossville Town Park Pavilion.

Respectfully submitted, Rita Betts, Treasurer Pat McIlrath, Secretary